RICHMOND DRILLING CO.

409 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

PHONE 2-2504 P. 0. BOX 1547

MIDLAND, TEXAS

September 24, 1954

Mr, W, H, aikman
1700 W, Kentucky
Midland, Texas

Dear Mr, . ikman:

tou have requested that we write you in regard to yvour foming
a cas unit comprising the northeast ot the northeast and -he
South-half ol the northeast of Section 2, Township lOH-South
iance 37-East in the Langlie-Mattix Fool of Lea County, New
Yexico, iicimond Drilling Company is the owner of the Soutii-
west-fourth of this same section, As an offset operator to
vour proposed unit this is to advise that Richmond Drilling

Company has no objections to vou formming the above described
unite

Very truly vours,

RICIMOND DHRLLING COMPANY

E

. E, Reigle, Mapager
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